






ASHLEY BOOKER

ASPIRING INTERIOR DESIGNER

CONTACT

 250-826-7304
 ashley7booker@gmail.com
 6035 Linley Valley Drive,
Nanaimo BC, V9T 0M1

OBJECTIVE

To pursue and obtain a full time position within the design industry. I am thrilled to apply the knowledge and design skills I have learned through my education at VIU's Bachelor of Interior Design program with your company.

EDUCATION

INTERIOR DESIGN DEGREE

Vancouver Island University
3rd Year Standing

INTERIOR DESIGN CERTIFICATE

British Columbia Institute of
Technology
2019 - 2021

SECONDARY SCHOOL

Mount Boucherie Secondary
2015 - 2018

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

3rd year standing - Interior Design Degree Program at Vancouver Island University

Experience and understanding of essential design computer software: AutoCAD, Revit, Procreate and SketchUp

Ability to take a project from start to finish while ensuring the client's confidence is top of mind

Assisted head interior designer at Reavie Designs on commercial and residential buildings.

AWARDS

CANADIAN ARMED FORCES BURSARY

Kelowna Legion
2022

DEAN'S LIST

Vancouver Island University
2021 - Present

GRADUATED WITH DISTINCTION

British Columbia Institute of
Technology
2021

DESIGN TRAINING + EXPERIENCE

Strong development in digital renderings of interior plans, elevations, perspectives, digital enhancements, and 3D computer-aided drafting resulting in the ability to reinforce conceptual intent of design projects

Advanced study of 2D computer drafting focusing on construction drawing packages that has provided a deeper understanding of millwork and interior detailing

Developed a thorough understanding of materials used within the built environment including floors, walls, ceilings, windows and window treatments, doors, millwork, and cabinetry

SKILLS

- Attention to Detail
- Effective Time Management
- Outstanding Organization
- Independent and Hardworking
- Team Collaborator
- Problem Solving
- Ability to Work Under Pressure

REFERENCES

Tara Reavie

Reavie Designs

Owner

 250-863-1365

 reavietdesign@gmail.com

Kara Gibson

Blue Alice Space Design

Owner

 250-470-2244

 kara@bluealicedesign.ca

Alicia Meier

Textile Apparel

Owner

 250-718-6513

 alicia@textileapparel.ca

Studied residential design, accessible design, retail design, office design, and hospitality design with the emphasis on originality, communication, and technical skills

Examination of residential construction including industry regulations of British Columbia Building Codes, and sustainable practices which have led to a greater understanding of the limitations of both homes and commercial buildings

Experienced in three-dimensional principles through model building that has emphasized knowledge of human factors, spatial theories, and proportion

Knowledge of elements and principles of design, composition, aesthetics, colour and design history resulting in critical awareness of the influence of design in our society

WORK EXPERIENCE

MOUNT BIKE TRAIL BUILDER

Summer 2022

Big White Ski Resort

Kelowna, BC

DESIGNER'S ASSISTANT

2020 - 2021

Reavie Design

Kelowna, BC

DESIGNER'S ASSISTANT

2019 - 2021

Blue Alice Space Design

Kelowna, BC

SALES ASSOCIATE

2017 - 2020

Textile Apparel

Kelowna, BC

VOLUNTEER WORK

MTB CO.

2022

Kelowna, BC

CENTRAL OKANAGAN YOUTH SOCCER

2017 - 2018

Kelowna, BC